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No.C-X-19/Rajgarh /. &g
H.P.Forest Departmem !

Dated Nahan, the _ﬁ#ﬂ&g}é

From:-C.F.Nahan Circle. To:-D.F.O.Rajgérh.

Subject: Diversion of 1.625 ba. of forest land under FCA Act, 1980 for

construction of Prem Nagar to Chandog Road via Bara Chakli
K.m. 7/000 to 10/200(1.625 ha) EDS dated 26-08-2016 under
Rajgarh Forest Division Distt. Sirmour H.P.

Memo:

Please refer to this office endst.No.C.X.19/Raj garhf4661 dated 02-
09-2016 on the subject cited as above,

2. It has been mentioned in the report of XEN ( Uploaded as pdf file
under *Additional Information details’ at the end of Part-1 by user. agency) without filling

remarks column, that road in violation has been constructed in the time of Shri Jabber Singh
Verma, Junior Enginer who has retired but neither thie date of retirement has been mentioned nor |
the action taken by PWD Authorities or forest authorities, against the responsible officials as
being asked by higher officers, has been replied.

: It appears that you have not checked the Part-I uploaded online by
the user agency for appropriate reply to EDS. Please do the needul immediately and reply with
in two days wmpleﬁng all formalities with the help of user agency.
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Conservator of Forests,

Nahan Circle, Nahan.
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